



CETECOM Inc.
411 Dixon Landing Road
Milpitas, CA 95035
U.S.A.
Phone: + 1 408 586 6200
Fax: + 1 408 586 6299
e-mail: info@cetecomusa.com
URL: www.cetecom.com

October 26th, 2006

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

STATEMENTS

FCC-ID : HD57850LPE (BT+WLAN)

BLUETOOTH Solution In a Chip BGB203 :

CETECOM INC. has a verbally confirmation from Philips [steve.shearer@nxp.com] that the System in a chip was designed to comply to the Bluetooth Standard 1.2 specifications. This includes the compliance to the specifications of the receiver input bandwidth.

He further stated

- this chip does not use the feature of incorporation of intelligence regarding compliance to FCC 15.247(h).
- the pseudo random hopping sequence is built in related to the Bluetooth Standard 1.2 specifications

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Michael Grings".

Michael Grings
Project Engineer

CETECOM INC.